
QUAILE ENGINEERING LTD.
38 Parkside Drive
UNIT 7
Newmarket, ON
L3Y 8J9

Tel:  (905) 853-8547
Toll Free:  1-877-364-5209

Email: quaile.eng@rogers.com

May 13, 2019

Mr. Mark Paisley
Southgate Manufacturing Inc.
6393 Yatton Sideroad
Wallenstein, Ontario
N0B 2SO

Re: Thickness testing of veneer ties

Dear Mark:

This is to confirm that we received a number of 7/8” x 6.6” long veneer ties for
thickness testing. We used a micrometer to measure the thickness of five separate
ties to the nearest 0.001” (0.025 mm).

We found the thickness to range from 0.031” to 0.036” (0.787 mm to 0.914 mm).  This
meets Ontario Building Code 9.20.9.5 (b) requirement for a minimum 0.76 mm
thickness.

Yours truly,

Stephen Boyd, P.Eng.
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